LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 27, 2015
TO: Honorable Larry Taylor, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1169 by Campbell (Relating to suicide prevention training for educators in public
schools.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require that staff development for educators in public schools include two hours of
in-service training on suicide prevention annually. Public schools would be required to use a

best practice-based program recommended by the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) in
coordination with the Texas Education Agency (TEA).

The bill would have no fiscal implications for DSHS or TEA.
Local Government Impact
There would be administrative costs to provide the training annually, and districts may require the

use of substitutes. The administrative costs would vary from district to district depending on how
many employees would need to be trained annually.

Source Agencies: 537 State Health Services, Department of, 701 Central Education Agency
LBB Staff: UP, JBi
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